

# Computers by Jake

WALT: Explain

computers are one of the most popular things in the world. Computers can also come in a lot different brands including Acer, Apple, Dell, Sony and more. Millions of people have computers and I think millions more people will buy one.

## What computers are: main idea 1

A Computer is a little, big, thick, thin machine that costs a lot of money. There are also many colours of computers such as white, red, blue, green and orange but the most **com-on** colour is black. Most computers you find will be black. the bad things about computers are the prices.

## Main idea 2

Guess where computers can be used, mostly anywhere here are some places where you can take your computer, your office for like work stuff and school, at home, also in your car. that's only if its a laptop if it was anything else it probably wouldn't fit in your car.

## Main idea 3 :

Here are some computer brands well Dell witch is more of a home computer so is hp. Macs are like for businesses you would find macs around the hole world. you can find pear in America

24/9/11 11:12 PM

**Comment [1]:** amatangi-hulls:  
Overall, Jake this explanation still needs a lot more work. I think you could have explained about what computers actually do a lot more. More researching and more planning for your writing would have helped. Some key ideas I would expect you to explain are:  
What computers do  
How computers work  
The history of computers

24/9/11 11:12 PM

**Comment [2]:** amatangi-hulls:  
Jake - I can see that you are focusing on where they can be used but this could be included in the introduction or the first main idea. A better main idea for this would be the history of computers.

24/9/11 11:12 PM

**Comment [3]:** amatangi-hulls:  
This is the end of the sentence and you have also asked your audience a question so you should have a question mark here - a comma does not show the end of a sentence.

24/9/11 11:12 PM

**Comment [4]:** amatangi-hulls:  
Try rewording this to make sense e.g. To answer that question, computers can be used almost anywhere: the office for work stuff, school, at home, even if your car.

24/9/11 11:12 PM

**Comment [5]:** amatangi-hulls:  
I can see from this paragraph that a lot of your information is just your own opinion and is not fact that you have found from your research. Perhaps you should say which brands have been around the most and which brands are newer. You need to check your facts: Apples are used by many businesses around the world - they are an American based company!!!! You have not discussed Hewlett Packard, Toshiba, Osis or many more brands.

and ne'er America like Hollywood .Therese Sony witch not many people know about. last and probably lest knowing is ac er.

I think computers are so important because it changes peoples lives.

for EXAMPLE : if your in trouble you could look up a website for your problems. Also if you want to follow people and keep in style there are web sites for that to. So as you can see computers are very helpfully.